
 
 

 

Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 
Meeting Materials for Regular Meeting 

April 18, 2023 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1. MINUTES OF THE MARCH 21, 2023, KENTUCKY HORSE RACING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING ........... 1 

2. PROPOSED CONDITIONS ON LICENSES TO CONDUCT LIVE HORSE RACING, SIMULCASTING, AND PARI-
MUTUEL WAGERING ................................................................................................................................ 6 

3. TURFWAY PARK, LLC’S REQUESTS TO AMEND SECTION R OF ITS 2023 APPLICATION TO CONDUCT LIVE 
HORSE RACING, SIMULCASTING AND PARI-MUTUEL WAGERING ........................................................... 12 

4. PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO 810 KAR 4:090: OWNERS. ......................................................................... 15 

5. RATIFICATION OF 810 KAR 4:020E .......................................................................................................... 30 

6. ESTABLISHMENT OF 810 KAR 2:100 ........................................................................................................ 52 

7. RATIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S APPROVAL OF NYRABETS AND CAESARS’ RACEBOOK 
AGREEMENT ........................................................................................................................................... 62 

8. RATIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S APPROVAL OF TWINSPIRES AND DK HORSE’S AFFILIATE 
AGREEMENT ........................................................................................................................................... 64 

9. 810 KAR 7:060 KENTUCKY QUARTER HORSE, PAINT HORSE, APPALOOSA AND ARABIAN DEVELOPMENT 
FUND REGULATION CHANGE REQUEST .................................................................................................. 66 

10. KENTUCKY QUARTER HORSE, PAINT HORSE, APPALOOSA AND ARABIAN DEVELOPMENT FUND 
ADVERTISING REQUEST .......................................................................................................................... 94 

11. 810 KAR 7:030 KENTUCKY THOROUGHBRED DEVELOPMENT FUND REGULATION CHANGE REQUEST .... 96 

12. KENTUCKY THOROUGHBRED DEVELOPMENT FUND (KTDF) – REQUESTS TO TRANSFER FUNDS TO ELLIS 
PARK .................................................................................................................................................... 109 

13. ELLIS PARK’S 2023 RACE MEET KTDF PURSE ALLOTMENT REQUEST ..................................................... 112 

14. KENTUCKY DOWNS’ 2023 RACE MEET KTDF PURSE ALLOTMENT AND ADVERTISING REQUEST ............ 119 

15. CHURCHILL DOWNS’ 2023 KTDF ADVERTISING ALLOTMENT REQUEST ................................................. 127 

16. RATIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR JAMIE EADS’ APPROVAL OF CHURCHILL DOWNS’ BACKSIDE 
IMPROVEMENT FUND EXPENDITURE ................................................................................................... 130 

17. KENTUCKY PROUD SERIES’ PROPOSED 2023 RACE MEET OFFICIALS ..................................................... 140 

DIVISION REPORTS 

A. Thoroughbred Rulings………………………………………………………………………………………………….…………....142 
B. Standardbred Rulings….………………………..…………………………………………………………………….………….....145 
C. Veterinary Division…………………………………………………………………………....……………………….………….....150 
D. Pari-Mutuel Wagering Reports………………………………………………………………….…………………………….....155 



Page | 1  
 

MINUTES OF THE MARCH 21, 2023, KENTUCKY HORSE RACING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING 

  
Date:  March 21, 2023 at 1:30 P.M.  
Place:  Via Zoom and Kentucky Horse Racing Commission, 4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B, Lexington, Kentucky 40511  
 
Members Present:  Chairman Jonathan Rabinowitz; Vice-Chairman Frank Jones, Jr.; Commissioner Mike Berry; Commissioner Michael 
Dudgeon; Commissioner Tiffany Daniels, D.C.; Commissioner Greg Harbut; Commissioner Lesley Howard; Commissioner William L.S. 
Landes; Commissioner William May; Commissioner Charles O’Connor; Commissioner Catherine Parke; Commissioner James Worley; 
Commissioner Frank Shoop; and Commissioner Dr. Tom Riddle  
 
Ex-officio Members Present:  Chad Thompson on behalf of Secretary Ray Perry, Katie Smith on behalf of Secretary Jeff Noel, and 
Mona Juett on behalf of Secretary Lindy Casebier 
  
KHRC Staff Participating/Present:  Jamie Eads, Executive Director; Waqas Ahmed, Deputy Executive Director; Jennifer Wolsing, 
General Counsel; Travers Manley, Deputy General Counsel; Mariah Dietz, Executive Administrative Secretary; and Beth Jacobson, 
Paralegal 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
TRANSCRIPT 

PAGE 
NUMBER(S) 

DISCUSSION / CONCLUSIONS / RECOMMENDATIONS ACTION TAKEN 

I. Call to Order and 
Roll Call 

4 - 5 
 
 

Chairman Rabinowitz called the meeting of the Kentucky 
Horse Racing Commission (KHRC) to order and performed 
the roll call.  A quorum was recognized. 

No action taken. 



  

2 
 

II. New Business 
 Tab 1    
Meeting Minutes 
from February 21, 
2023 Meeting  

5 – 11 
5 – 6 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Chairman Rabinowitz requested a motion from the 
Commission to approve the proposed minutes of the KHRC 
Meeting on February 21, 2023.  Motion by Commissioner 
Landes.  Second by Commissioner Berry. 
 
Executive Director Jamie Eads shared that the minutes were 
located behind tab number one and approval was 
recommended by KHRC Staff.   

 
Chairman Rabinowitz called 
for a vote to approve the 
proposed minutes of the 
February 21, 2023 meeting 
as presented.  Motion 
carried with no objections 
or abstentions. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

3 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
TRANSCRIPT 

PAGE 
NUMBER(S) 

DISCUSSION / CONCLUSIONS / RECOMMENDATIONS ACTION TAKEN 

       Tab 2           
Approval of the 
proposed Lexington 
Trots Breeders 
Association, LLC, 
d/b/a Red Mile’s 
request to amend 
Section R of its 
application for a 
license to conduct live 
horse racing, 
simulcasting and 
parimutuel wagering                 
 
 
 

6 - 8 Chairman Rabinowitz requested a motion from the 
Commission to approve the proposed Lexington Trots 
Breeders Association, LLC, d/b/a Red Mile’s request to 
amend Section R of its application for a license to conduct 
live horse racing, simulcasting and parimutuel wagering. 
Motion by Commissioner Parke.  Second by Commissioner 
Worley.  
 
Deputy General Counsel, Travers Manley, was assigned the 
floor and presented that the Red Mile has requested a date 
change.   The Red Mile sought and received an award for 
2023 race dates including October 1, 2023.  The Red Mile has 
requested to conduct this awarded race date on an 
alternative date of September 28, 2023. The amendment is 
supported by the Kentucky Harness Horseman’s Association. 
Approval was recommended by KHRC staff.  
 
 

 
  

Chairman Rabinowitz called 
for a vote to approve the 
Lexington Trots Breeders 
Association, LLC, d/b/a Red 
Mile’s request to amend 
Section R of its application 
for a license to conduct live 
horse racing, simulcasting 
and parimutuel wagering. 
Motion carried with no 
objections or abstentions. 



  

4 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
TRANSCRIPT 

PAGE 
NUMBER(S) 

DISCUSSION / CONCLUSIONS / RECOMMENDATIONS ACTION TAKEN 

      Tab 3            
Approval of Voluntary 
Implementation 
Agreement with 
Horseracing Integrity 
and Safety Authority, 
Ince and Horseracing 
Integrity and Welfare 
Unit  
 
 
 

8 - 11 Chairman Rabinowitz requested a motion from the 
Commission to opt into an agreement with Horseracing 
Integrity and Safety Authority and Horseracing Integrity and 
Welfare Unit (1) without election to collect or remit fees 
from the thoroughbred racetracks under the KHRC’s 
jurisdiction and (2) with the option to end the agreement if 
all or a relevant portion of the Horseracing Integrity and 
Welfare Act is found unconstitutional by a court of 
competent jurisdiction with all appeals being exhausted. 
Motion by Commissioner May.  Second by Commissioner 
O’Connor.  
 
Executive Director, Jamie Eads, was assigned the floor and 
explained that behind tab three was a voluntary 
implementation agreement with HISA.  Mrs. Eads further 
explained that on this coming Monday, March 27, 2023, the 
anti-doping and medications control program is to be 
implemented and enforced by HIWU.  Special thanks are 
given to the tracks, the commission staff, Jennifer Wolsing, 
Waqas Ahmed, Barbara Borden, and Dr. Bruce Howard for 
working so hard on this agreement.  Approval was 
recommended by KHRC staff.   
 

Chairman Rabinowitz called 
for a vote to approve an 
agreement with 
Horseracing Integrity and 
Safety Authority and 
Horseracing Integrity and 
Welfare Unit (1) without 
election to collect or remit 
fees from the thoroughbred 
racetracks under the 
KHRC’s jurisdiction and (2) 
with the option to end the 
agreement if all or a 
relevant portion of the 
Horseracing Integrity and 
Welfare Act is found 
unconstitutional by a court 
of competent jurisdiction 
with all appeals being 
exhausted. 
Motion carried with no 
objections or abstentions. 



  

5 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
TRANSCRIPT 

PAGE 
NUMBER(S) 

DISCUSSION / CONCLUSIONS / RECOMMENDATIONS ACTION TAKEN 

III. Other Business  
  
 

11 – 12 
 

Commissioner Landes requested a Motion for the KHRC to 
send a letter of that’s to the Public Protection Cabinet 
General Counsel, Jacob Walbourn, for his education of the 
KHRC relative legal option in recent litigation.  Commission 
Landes volunteered to draft the letter and additionally 
stated that Mr. Walbourn’s patience and explanations are 
superb.  
Chairman Rabinowitz did not think that a motion was 
necessary to make sure that a letter gets drafted and stated 
that he echoed everything Commissioner Landes stated.   

No action taken.   

IV. Adjournment  12 - 13 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

With no other business, Chairman Rabinowitz requested a 
motion to adjourn the February 21, 2023 Kentucky Horse 
Racing Commission Meeting.  Motion by Commissioner 
Berry.  Second by Commissioner May. 
Meeting adjourned. 
 
 

Chairman Rabinowitz called 
for a vote to adjourn. 
Motion carried with no 
objections or abstentions. 
 
 

NOTE:  The meeting materials and any amendments and/or supplements thereto, subject to any applicable exemptions, and the 
official Transcript are incorporated by reference as if set forth fully herein. 
 

 

  



  

Page | 6  
 
 

 

Andy Beshear 
GO V E R N OR       

Jacqueline Coleman 
L I E U T E N A N T  GO V E R N O R 

Ray A. Perry 
S E C R E T A R Y     

Jamie Eads 
E X E C U T IV E  D I R E C T O R  

Jonathan Rabinowitz 
C H A IR MA N 

 

 
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET 
Kentucky Horse Racing 

Commission                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B 

Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: (859) 246-2040 

Fax: (859) 246-2039 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

TO: Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 

FROM: 
Waqas Ahmed, Deputy Executive Director 
Jennifer Wolsing, General Counsel   
Travers Manley, Deputy General Counsel 

DATE April 18, 2023 
  

RE: PROPOSED CONDITIONS ON LICENSES TO CONDUCT LIVE HORSE RACING, SIMULCASTING, 
AND PARI-MUTUEL WAGERING 

 

The Kentucky Horse Racing Commission (KHRC) is responsible for overseeing horse racing 
and wagering in Kentucky and has the authority to impose conditions on licensed associations 
pursuant to KRS 230.290(2). As a condition of licensure, the licensed associations must comply 
with various requirements related to regulatory notifications, operational reporting, racing 
integrity, and wagering integrity. The requirements include notifying the KHRC of any regulatory 
agency communication or investigation, sending copies of self-reporting documents to the 
KHRC, notifying the KHRC of any wagering anomalies, ensuring the totalizator and video 
provider are operating correctly, and reporting employee lists and vendor licenses.   

The KHRC staff recommends approval of this condition and accompanying requirements on 
each association’s license. If approved, the condition will be sent to all associations for 
compliance.  

 

COMMISSION ACTION  

_____________ Approve  

_____________ Defer  

_____________ Deny  

 



  

Page | 7  
 
 

 

 



  

Page | 8  
 
 

 

 



  

Page | 9  
 
 

 

 



  

Page | 10  
 
 

 

 



  

Page | 11  
 
 

 

 

  



  

Page | 12  
 
 

 

Andy Beshear 
GO V E R N OR       

Jacqueline Coleman 
L I E U T E N A N T  GO V E R N O R 

Ray A. Perry 
S E C R E T A R Y     

Jamie Eads 
E X E C U T IV E  D I R E C T O R  

Jonathan Rabinowitz 
C H A IR MA N 

 

 
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET 
Kentucky Horse Racing 

Commission                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B 

Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: (859) 246-2040 

Fax: (859) 246-2039 
                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                
 
TO: Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 
FROM: Travers Manley, Deputy General Counsel 
DATE: April 18, 2023 
  

RE: TURFWAY PARK, LLC’S REQUESTS TO AMEND SECTION R OF ITS 2023 APPLICATION TO 
CONDUCT LIVE HORSE RACING, SIMULCASTING AND PARI-MUTUEL WAGERING  

 

In its application for a license to conduct live horse racing, simulcasting and pari-mutuel 
wagering, Turfway Park, LLC (“Turfway Park”) sought and received an award of 2023 race 
dates, including March 3, 2023. Due to deteriorating weather conditions, Turfway Park canceled 
racing on March 3, 2023. On March 4, 2023, General Manager Chip Bach requested approval to 
conduct the originally scheduled race date on March 15, 2023.  

On March 23, 2023, Turfway Park requested the addition of two Super High 5 pari-mutuel pools 
for Jeff Ruby Steaks and Bourbonette Oaks stakes races. The KHRC staff determined that the 
pools requested complied with 810 KAR 6:020.  

Due to the time constraints of both requests, Executive Director Jamie Eads granted conditional 
approvals for Turfway Park to conduct racing on the alternate date and offer the aforementioned 
pari-mutuel pools. KHRC staff recommends ratification of Executive Director Eads’ approvals.  

 

COMMISSION ACTION  

_____________ Approve  

_____________ Defer  

_____________ Deny  



  

Page | 13  
 
 

 

 



  

Page | 14  
 
 

 

From: Tyler Picklesimer (Turfway) <Tyler.Picklesimer@turfwaypark.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 11:59 AM 
To: Ahmed, Waqas (PPC) <waqas.ahmed@ky.gov>; Eads, Jamie (PPC) <Jamie.Eads@ky.gov>; Borden, Barbara 
(PPC) <barbara.borden@ky.gov> 
Cc: Chip Bach (Turfway) <Chip.Bach@turfwaypark.com>; Aaron Spurlock (Turfway) 
<Aaron.Spurlock@turfwaypark.com> 
Subject: RE: Additional Super Hi Wagers 

This Message Originated from Outside the Organization  Report Suspicious   
This Message Is From an External Sender. 

 
Mr. Ahmed, 
With the addition of the 13th race on Jeff Ruby Day, Saturday, March 25th, 2023. Turfway is requesting to card 
additional Super Hi 5 Wagers on two of our signature races. 

Licensee: Turfway Park. 

Two additional Super Hi 5 pools. With a $1.00 minimum wagers. 

Race # 11 The Bourbonette Oaks (Listed) – Carded with 11 horses. Race # 12 The Jeff Ruby 
Steaks (GIII) – Carded with 12 horses. 

The additional Super Hi 5 wagers will be available for the race card scheduled on 

Saturday, March 25th, 2023. 

We intend to promote immediately if KHRC approval is granted. Procedures to be followed in regard to 
granting refunds, cancelations, etc. 

810 KAR 6:020. Calculation of payouts and distribution of pools. Section 11. Super High-Five 
Pools. 

Mutuels Manger Aaron Spurlock 859-647-4852 

United Tote Eastern Hub 502-394-1110. 

United Tote Site Operator, Steve Horn 859-803-4676. 

Additionally, any Super Hi 5 carryover will roll from one Super Hi Five to the next. 

Respectfully submitted, Tyler Picklesimer 

Tyler B. Picklesimer 
Director of Racing / Racing Secretary 7500 
Turfway Road 
Florence, Kentucky 41042 
Phone: 859-647-4830 
Fax: 859-647-4739 
www.turfway.com  
This Churchill Downs Incorporated communication (including any attachments) is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only and may 
contain information that is confidential, privileged or legally protected. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail message and 
delete all copies of the original communication. Thank you for your cooperation. 

mailto:Tyler.Picklesimer@turfwaypark.com
mailto:waqas.ahmed@ky.gov
mailto:Jamie.Eads@ky.gov
mailto:barbara.borden@ky.gov
mailto:Chip.Bach@turfwaypark.com
mailto:Aaron.Spurlock@turfwaypark.com
https://us-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com/EWT/v1/Db6frn15oIvDD3UI!zzh8bF78fsga9pk75eHnVk_EbS67euzTovhzeIkFDlChF4iNJcVlJhFtl6-65BYaekTzqClo7CKm3HDhWkHAkmhsRzJRNy24IIXO6DPsKhGJBmvkf6m5cpKcQBpLbdNM8GBINd20IyX5Y4Y%24
http://www.turfway.com/


  

Page | 15  
 
 

 

Andy Beshear 
GO V E R N OR       

Jacqueline Coleman 
L I E U T E N A N T  GO V E R N O R 

Ray A. Perry 
S E C R E T A R Y     

Jamie Eads 
E X E C U T IV E  D I R E C T O R  

Jonathan Rabinowitz 
C H A IR MA N 

 

 
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET 
Kentucky Horse Racing Commission                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B 

Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: (859) 246-2040 

Fax: (859) 246-2039 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

TO: Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 
FROM: Jennifer Wolsing, KHRC General Counsel 

DATE: April 18, 2023 

RE: PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO 810 KAR 4:090: OWNERS.   
 
The KHRC Rules Committee and KHRC Chief Steward Barbara Borden recommend amending 810 
KAR 4:090. 

The primary proposed changes are summarized as follows: 

• Removes language from the Joint Ownership section limiting the number of individual 
persons that can be licensed as owners of a single horse. 

• Amends language under the Joint Ownership section such that if more than two (2) 
individuals own an interest in a single horse, then those individuals shall designate one of 
the individual owners to represent the entire ownership group and be responsible for the 
horse as the licensed principal owner.  

• Amends language under the Program Listing of Owners section to allow for up to ten (10) 
individual owners or entities to be listed in the program as owners of a single horse. Stable 
names, partnerships, corporations, syndicates, or other joint ventures may be listed in the 
program with the principal owner’s name shown parenthetically.  

• Adds language to the Leases section to clarify that a lease shall not be approved by the 
stewards for racing purposes unless the lessee is licensed as an owner or is eligible to 
obtain an owner’s license.  

• Amends language under the Partnerships section such that partnership papers shall be filed 
with an owner’s license application if requested by the stewards or the commission.  

The KHRC Rules Committee voted in favor of recommending approval of these amendments on 
April 11, 2023. The KHRC staff also recommends approval.  
 
COMMISSION ACTION  

_____________ Approve  

_____________ Defer  

_____________ Deny  



  

Page | 16  
 
 

 



  

Page | 17  
 
 

 



  

Page | 18  
 
 

 



  

Page | 19  
 
 

 



  

Page | 20  
 
 

 



  

Page | 21  
 
 

 



  

Page | 22  
 
 

 



  

Page | 23  
 
 

 



  

Page | 24  
 
 

 



  

Page | 25  
 
 

 



  

Page | 26  
 
 

 



  

Page | 27  
 
 

 



  

Page | 28  
 
 

 



  

Page | 29  
 
 

 

 



  

Page | 30  
 
 

 

Andy Beshear 
GO V E R N OR       

Jacqueline Coleman 
L I E U T E N A N T  GO V E R N O R 

Ray A. Perry 
S E C R E T A R Y     

Jamie Eads 
E X E C U T IV E  D I R E C T O R  

Jonathan Rabinowitz 
C H A IR MA N 

 

 
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET 
Kentucky Horse Racing 

Commission                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B 

Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: (859) 246-2040 

Fax: (859) 246-2039                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

TO: Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 

FROM: 

Jamie Eads, Executive Director 
Waqas Ahmed, Deputy Executive Director 
Jennifer Wolsing, General Counsel    
Travers Manley, Deputy General Counsel 

DATE April 18, 2023 
RE: RATIFICATION OF 810 KAR 4:020E 

 
This administrative regulation establishes the rules concerning horses in thoroughbred and other flat 
racing.  

The emergency amendment allows Quarter Horses to compete wearing horse shoes with toe grabs. 
For Quarter Horses only, front horse shoes may have a toe grab measuring up to 4 mm from the 
ground surface side of the shoe. For Quarter Horses only, back horse shoes may have a toe grab 
measuring up to 0.25 inches from the ground surface side of the shoe.  

This administrative regulation was approved on an emergency basis, as the need of Quarter Horse 
regulations allowing toe grabs was discovered only days before the April 2023 Revolutionary Racing 
Quarter Horse meet at the Red Mile. 

KHRC staff are working together with the Quarter Horse stewards to develop ordinary regulations 
addressing this matter and other important issues that are unique to Quarter Horse Racing. That 
ordinary regulation should come before the Commission at its regular June 2023 meeting. 

The KHRC staff recommends ratification of the Executive Director’s approval of this emergency 
regulation. 

 
COMMISSION ACTION  

_____________ Approve  

_____________ Defer  

_____________ Deny  



  

Page | 31  
 
 

 



  

Page | 32  
 
 

 



  

Page | 33  
 
 

 



  

Page | 34  
 
 

 



  

Page | 35  
 
 

 



  

Page | 36  
 
 

 



  

Page | 37  
 
 

 



  

Page | 38  
 
 

 



  

Page | 39  
 
 

 



  

Page | 40  
 
 

 



  

Page | 41  
 
 

 



  

Page | 42  
 
 

 



  

Page | 43  
 
 

 



  

Page | 44  
 
 

 



  

Page | 45  
 
 

 



  

Page | 46  
 
 

 



  

Page | 47  
 
 

 



  

Page | 48  
 
 

 



  

Page | 49  
 
 

 



  

Page | 50  
 
 

 



  

Page | 51  
 
 

 

 



  

Page | 52  
 
 

 

Andy Beshear 
GO V E R N OR       

Jacqueline Coleman 
L I E U T E N A N T  GO V E R N O R 

Ray A. Perry 
S E C R E T A R Y     

Jamie Eads 
E X E C U T IV E  D I R E C T O R  

Jonathan Rabinowitz 
C H A IR MA N 

 

 

 
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET 
Kentucky Horse Racing 

Commission                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B 

Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: (859) 246-2040 

Fax: (859) 246-2039 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
 
TO: Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 

FROM: Andy Conway, Assistant Director of Pari-Mutuel Wagering and Compliance 

DATE April 18, 2023 

RE: ESTABLISHMENT OF 810 KAR 2:100 
 

Pursuant to KRS Chapter 230.260(15), the KHRC is required to promulgate regulations 
establishing a self-exclusion list. 

Please find attached a proposed regulation that establishes a self-exclusion list for individuals 
who self-identify as being problem or compulsive gamblers. If approved, each track will be 
required to display a notice to the public of patrons’ right to add themselves to the self-exclusion 
list, as well as the method or methods individuals may use to self-identify at the track, online, or 
by phone.  

Furthermore, self-exclusion information collected by each racing association shall be forwarded 
to the racing commission, and the information from the racing associations shall be compiled 
into a comprehensive list that shall be provided to all racing associations. 

It is important to note that pursuant to KRS 61.878(1)(a), information collected under this 
subsection shall be excluded from the application of Kentucky’s Open Records Act, set forth in 
KRS 61.870 to 61.884. 

KHRC staff recommends approval of this proposed regulation. 

COMMISSION ACTION  

_____________ Approve  

_____________ Defer  

_____________ Deny  



  

Page | 53  
 
 

 

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET 

Kentucky Horse Racing Commission  

(New Regulation)  

810 KAR 2:100 Self-Exclusion  

RELATES TO:  

STATUTORY AUTHORITY: 

NECESSITY, FUNCTION AND CONFORMITY:  

Section 1: Self-Exclusion List. 

(1)  The racing commission shall establish and maintain a self-exclusion list for individuals who 

self-identify as problem or compulsive gamblers.  

(2) The list shall include the names and other identifying information of the individuals who have 

self-excluded from gambling at racing tracks, as set forth in Section 3(1). 

Section 2: Notice to the Public. 

(1) Each racing association shall display a notice to the public of the existence of the self-exclusion 

list and the method or methods individuals may use to self-identify at the track, online, or by phone. 

(2) The notice shall be displayed at public entrances to the wagering-specific locations of the 

racing track and on the racing association's website.  

(3) The notice shall include information about the consequences of self-exclusion, including that 

the individual will be prohibited from entering the racing track and participating in any gambling activity 

at the track. 

(4) The notice and its placement locations shall be approved by the commission. 

Section 3: Collection of Self-Exclusion Information. 

(1) Each racing association shall collect self-exclusion information from individuals who self-

identify as problem or compulsive gamblers.



  

Page | 54  
 
 

 

(2) The self-exclusion information collected shall include the individual's name, address, date of 

birth, and other identifying information as prescribed by the racing commission. 

(3) The racing association shall provide the self-exclusion information to the racing commission 

on a weekly basis and in a manner approved by the commission. 

Section 4: Compilation of Comprehensive List. 

(1) The racing commission shall compile and maintain a comprehensive list of all individuals who 

have self-excluded from gambling at racing tracks. 

(2) The comprehensive list shall include the self-exclusion information provided by each racing 

association. 

(3) The comprehensive list shall be provided to all racing associations and updated on an as-

needed basis. 

Section 5: Confidentiality of Self-Exclusion Information. 

(1) Pursuant to KRS 61.878(1)(a) and KRS 230.260, information collected under this subsection 

shall be excluded from the application of KRS 61.870 to 61.884. 

(2) Self-exclusion information shall be kept confidential and shall not be disclosed except as 

necessary to enforce these regulations or as required by law. 

Section 6: Self-exclusion policy. 

(1) Each racing association may establish its own self-exclusion policy. Each policy shall be 

approved by the racing commission to ensure the best interests of horse racing and compliance with KRS 

230.260. 

(2) The policy may cover how the racing association chooses to exclude individuals on the 

exclusion list. The policy may include identification and verification, forfeiture of prizes by excluded 



  

Page | 55  
 
 

 

persons, security personnel, technology, employee training, contractual obligations, or collaboration with 

other racing associations.  

(3) Each racing association shall review its self-exclusion policy at least once every two years and 

amend it as necessary to ensure compliance with commission regulations and its effectiveness in 

achieving the purposes for which it is established. 



Page | 56  
 

810 KAR 2:100 
READ AND APPROVED: 

  

  

  

  

 

Jonathan Rabinowitz 

Chairman, Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 

 

               Date                

  

 

Ray Perry 

Secretary, Public Protection Cabinet 

 

               Date                

  



  

Page | 57  
 

PUBLIC HEARING AND PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

A public hearing on this administrative regulation shall be held at 9:00 AM on ________, 2023 at 4063 Iron 
Works Parkway, Building B, Lexington, KY 40511. Individuals interested in being heard at this hearing shall 
notify this agency in writing by five workdays prior to the hearing, of their intent to attend. If no notification 
of intent to attend the hearing is received by that date, the hearing may be canceled. This hearing is open to 
the public. Any person who wishes to be heard will be given an opportunity to comment on the proposed 
administrative regulation. A transcript of the public hearing will not be made unless a written request for a 
transcript is made. If you do not wish to be heard at the public hearing, you may submit written comments 
on the proposed administrative regulation. Written comments shall be accepted through 11:59 PM on 
______, 2023. Send written notification of intent to be heard at the public hearing or written comments on 
the proposed administrative regulation to the contact person below. 
 
Contact Person: Jennifer Wolsing 
Title: General Counsel 
Address: 4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B, Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: +1 (859) 246-2040 
Fax: +1 (859) 246-2039 
Email: jennifer.wolsing@ky.gov 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:jennifer.wolsing@ky.gov


  

Page | 58  
 

REGULATORY IMPACT ANALYSIS AND TIERING STATEMENT 

Regulation: 810 KAR 2:100  
Contact Person: Jennifer Wolsing 
Phone: +1 (859) 246-2040 
Email: jennifer.wolsing@ky.gov 
 
(1) Provide a brief summary of:   
 
(a) What this administrative regulation does:    
 
(b) The necessity of this administrative regulation:    
 
(c) How this administrative regulation conforms to the content of the authorizing statutes:  
 
(d) How this administrative regulation currently assists or will assist in the effective administration of the 
statutes:  
 
(2) If this is an amendment to an existing administrative regulation, provide a brief summary of:   
 
(a) How the amendment will change this existing administrative regulation:  
 
(b) The necessity of the amendment to this administrative regulation:  
 
(c) How the amendment conforms to the content of the authorizing statutes:  
 
(d) How the amendment will assist in the effective administration of the statutes: The amendment will assist 
in the effective administration of the statutes by providing incentives for stallion owners to stand their horses 
in Kentucky and breeders to keep their mares in Kentucky. 
 
(3) List the type and number of individuals, businesses, organizations, or state and local governments affected 
by this administrative regulation:  
 
(4) Provide an analysis of how the entities identified in the previous question will be impacted by either the 
implementation of this administrative regulation, if new, or by the change, if it is an amendment, including:   
 
(a) List the actions each of the regulated entities have to take to comply with this regulation or amendment:  
 
(b) In complying with this administrative regulation or amendment, how much will it cost each of the entities:  
 
(c) As a result of compliance, what benefits will accrue to the entities:  
 
(5) Provide an estimate of how much it will cost the administrative body to implement this administrative 
regulation:   
 
(a) Initially:  
 



  

Page | 59  
 

(b) On a continuing basis:  
 
(6) What is the source of the funding to be used for the implementation and enforcement of this 
administrative regulation:  
 
(7) Provide an assessment of whether an increase in fees or funding will be necessary to implement this 
administrative regulation, if new, or by the change if it is an amendment:  
 
(8) State whether or not this administrative regulation established any fees or directly or indirectly increased 
any fees:  
 
(9) TIERING: Is tiering applied? Explain why or why not.    



  

Page | 60  
 

FISCAL NOTE ON STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

Regulation: 810 KAR 2:100 
Contact Person: Jennifer Wolsing 
Phone: +1 (859) 246-2040 
Email: jennifer.wolsing@ky.gov 
 
(1) What units, parts or divisions of state or local government (including cities, counties, fire departments, or 
school districts) will be impacted by this administrative regulation?   The Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 
will be impacted by this administrative regulation. 
 
(2) Identify each state or federal statute or federal regulation that requires or authorizes the action taken by 
the administrative regulation.  
 
(3) Estimate the effect of this administrative regulation on the expenditures and revenues of a state or local 
government agency (including cities, counties, fire departments, or school districts) for the first full year the 
administrative regulation is to be in effect. If specific dollar estimates cannot be determined, provide a brief 
narrative to explain the fiscal impact of the administrative regulation.   
 
(a) How much revenue will this administrative regulation generate for the state or local government 
(including cities, counties, fire departments, or school districts) for the first year?  
 
(b) How much revenue will this administrative regulation generate for the state or local government 
(including cities, counties, fire departments, or school districts) for subsequent years?  
 
(c) How much will it cost to administer this program for the first year?  
 
(d) How much will it cost to administer this program for subsequent years?  
 
Note: If specific dollar estimates cannot be determined, provide a brief narrative to explain the fiscal impact 
of the administrative regulation. 
 
Revenues (+/-):   Neutral 
Expenditures (+/-):   Neutral 
Other Explanation:   None 
 
(4) Estimate the effect of this administrative regulation on the expenditures and cost savings of regulated 
entities for the first full year the administrative regulation is to be in effect.  

1. How much cost savings will this administrative regulation generate for the regulated entities for the 
first year? This 
 

2. How much cost savings will this administrative regulation generate for the regulated entities for 
subsequent years?  

  

(c) How much will it cost the regulated entities for the first year?  



  

Page | 61  
 

  

(5) How much will it cost the regulated entities for subsequent years?  
  

Note: If specific dollar estimates cannot be determined, provide a brief narrative to explain the fiscal 
impact of the administrative regulation.  

Cost Savings (+/-): $0.00 

Expenditures (+/-): $0.00 

Other Explanation: N/A 

  

(6) Explain whether this administrative regulation will have a major economic impact, as defined below. 
"Major economic impact" means an overall negative or adverse economic impact from an administrative 
regulation of five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) or more on state or local government or regulated 
entities, in aggregate, as determined by the promulgating administrative bodies. [KRS 13A.010(13)]  

 

 

  



  

Page | 62  
 

Andy Beshear 
GO V E R N OR       

Jacqueline Coleman 
L I E U T E N A N T  GO V E R N O R 

Ray A. Perry 
S E C R E T A R Y     

Jamie Eads 
E X E C U T IV E  D I R E C T O R  

Jonathan Rabinowitz 
C H A IR MA N 

 

 
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET 
Kentucky Horse Racing 

Commission                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B 

Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: (859) 246-2040 

Fax: (859) 246-2039 

TO: Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 

FROM: Andy Conway, Assistant Director of Pari-Mutuel Wagering and Compliance 
DATE April 18, 2023 

RE: RATIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S APPROVAL OF NYRABETS AND CAESARS’ 
RACEBOOK AGREEMENT  

 
On July 12, 2022, the Executive Director approved a request from NYRABets, LLC (“NYRABets”) 
to conduct advance deposit wagering operations with American Wagering, Inc. (“Caesars 
Racebook”) as NYRABets’ affiliate pursuant to 810 KAR 3:040 and provided that: 

1. NYRABets may only operate the integrated aspect of the service until the KHRC has 
determined suitability for the standalone aspect described in the digital services agreement. 

2. Individuals must establish an account with NYRABets. 
3. NYRABets must accept all deposits and wagers, issue receipts or other confirmation to its 

account holder evidencing such deposits and wagers, and transfer credits and debits to 
and from accounts. 

Caesars Racebook utilizes the NYRABets platform to provide advance deposit wagering account 
services, verification checks, fraud monitoring, know your customer (“KYC”) checks, management 
of customer funds, as well as the management of financial transactions. Caesars Racebook is 
responsible for the registration and management of customer accounts created using the 
integrated Caesars Racebook product. All deposit transactions for advance deposit wagering are 
to be distinct from sports betting deposit transactions. In addition, all races and wagering content 
made available for NYRABets ADW is to be made available for Caesars Racebook. 

The approval is contingent upon ratification by the Kentucky Horse Racing Commission (“KHRC”) 
and pursuant to all applicable Kentucky statutes and regulations. 

The KHRC staff recommends ratification of the Executive Director’s approval of the request from 
NYRABets. 

COMMISSION ACTION  

_____________ Approve  

_____________ Defer  

_____________ Deny  



  

Page | 63  
 

 



  

Page | 64  
 

Andy Beshear 
GO V E R N OR       

Jacqueline Coleman 
L I E U T E N A N T  GO V E R N O R 

Ray A. Perry 
S E C R E T A R Y     

Jamie Eads 
E X E C U T IV E  D I R E C T O R  

Jonathan Rabinowitz 
C H A IR MA N 

 

 
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET 
Kentucky Horse Racing 

Commission                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B 

Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: (859) 246-2040 

Fax: (859) 246-2039                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                         

TO: Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 

FROM: Andy Conway, Assistant Director of Pari-Mutuel Wagering and Compliance 

DATE April 18, 2023 

RE: RATIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S APPROVAL OF TWINSPIRES AND DK HORSE’S 
AFFILIATE AGREEMENT  

On March 24, 2023, the Executive Director approved a request from Churchill Downs Technology 
Initiatives Company (“TwinSpires”) to conduct advance deposit wagering operations with DK 
Horse, LLC (“DK Horse”) as TwinSpires’ affiliate pursuant to 810 KAR 3:040 and provided that: 

1. Individuals must establish an account with TwinSpires. 
2. TwinSpires must accept all deposits and wagers, issue receipts or other confirmation to its 

account holder evidencing such deposits and wagers, and transfer credits and debits to 
and from accounts. 

DK Horse is separate and distinct from other DraftKings products. As an affiliate of TwinSpires, DK 
Horse will operate in a near-identical manner to TwinSpires, BetAmerica, and Keeneland Select, 
however, customer service for DK Horse will be limited to online chat and email, and in-person 
deposits and withdrawals will not be offered. Individual accounts are to be maintained by 
TwinSpires in a separate and distinct manner from accounts with TwinSpires ADW. Account 
wagering security, verification, and privacy are to be managed by TwinSpires. 

The approval is contingent upon ratification by the Kentucky Horse Racing Commission (“KHRC”) 
and pursuant to all applicable Kentucky statutes and regulations. 

The KHRC staff recommends ratification of the Executive Director’s approval of the request from 
TwinSpires. 

 
COMMISSION ACTION  

_____________ Approve  

_____________ Defer  

_____________ Deny  



  

Page | 65  
 

  



  

Page | 66  
 

Andy Beshear 
GO V E R N OR       

Jacqueline Coleman 
L I E U T E N A N T  GO V E R N O R 

Ray A. Perry 
S E C R E T A R Y     

Jamie Eads 
E X E C U T IV E  D I R E C T O R  

Jonathan Rabinowitz 
C H A IR MA N 

 

 
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET 
Kentucky Horse Racing 

Commission                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B 

Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: (859) 246-2040 

Fax: (859) 246-2039                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                             

TO: Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 

FROM: Drew Conners, Director of Incentives & Development, KHRC 

DATE April 18, 2023 

RE: 810 KAR 7:060 KENTUCKY QUARTER HORSE, PAINT HORSE, APPALOOSA AND ARABIAN 
DEVELOPMENT FUND REGULATION CHANGE REQUEST 

 
The KYQHPAA Development Fund Advisory Committee met on March 28, 2023 to approve the 
proposed changes to 810 KAR 7:060 and its incorporated documents to include the following: 

• General maintenance of the regulation to be in compliance with our current regulations and 
statutes. 
 

• To promote Kentucky-bred horses and to increase the horse population within the state, a 
Kentucky Bred mare is no longer required to remain in the state of Kentucky “continuously.” 
Instead, she will only need to remain in the state of Kentucky from conception until foaling for a 
period totaling no less than 120 days. 

 
• The mare nomination deadline will be extended to December 31st for both breeding years of 

2023 and 2024. 
 

• There will be no nomination fees for a Kentucky-bred mare to nominate to the fund for both 
breeding years of 2023 and 2024. 

 
• Allow for horses born before 2024 to nominate to the fund, as long as the owner can prove the 

horse’s mare conceived in Kentucky, resided in Kentucky no less than 120 days during 
gestation, and foaled in Kentucky. 

 
All changes to the regulation are included in the “track changes” version of the regulation, as well as the 
new incorporated forms, which are attached to this memorandum. 

The KYQHPAA Advisory Panel recommends approval along with the KHRC staff at this time. 
 
COMMISSION ACTION  

_____________ Approve  

_____________ Defer  

_____________ Deny 



  

Page | 67  
 



  

Page | 68  
 



  

Page | 69  
 



  

Page | 70  
 



  

Page | 71  
 



  

Page | 72  
 



  

Page | 73  
 



  

Page | 74  
 



  

Page | 75  
 



  

Page | 76  
 



  

Page | 77  
 



  

Page | 78  
 



  

Page | 79  
 



  

Page | 80  
 



  

Page | 81  
 



  

Page | 82  
 



  

Page | 83  
 



  

Page | 84  
 



  

Page | 85  
 



  

Page | 86  
 



  

Page | 87  
 



  

Page | 88  
 

 



  

Page | 89  
 



  

Page | 90  
 



  

Page | 91  
 



  

Page | 92  
 



  

Page | 93  
 

 



  

Page | 94  
 

Andy Beshear 
GO V E R N OR       

Jacqueline Coleman 
L I E U T E N A N T  GO V E R N O R 

Ray A. Perry 
S E C R E T A R Y     

Jamie Eads 
E X E C U T IV E  D I R E C T O R  

Jonathan Rabinowitz 
C H A IR MA N 

 

 
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET 
Kentucky Horse Racing 

Commission                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B 

Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: (859) 246-2040 

Fax: (859) 246-2039 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
 

TO: Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 

FROM: Drew Conners, Director of Incentives & Development, KHRC 

DATE April 18, 2023 

RE: KENTUCKY QUARTER HORSE, PAINT HORSE, APPALOOSA AND ARABIAN DEVELOPMENT 
FUND ADVERTISING REQUEST 

 

The KYQHPAA Development Fund Advisory Committee met on March 28, 2023 and in 
accordance with KRS 230.445 
approved the following use of advertising funds: 
 

• $750 – Reimbursement to the Kentucky Quarter Horse Racing Association for advertising 
in the program at the Red Mile for Sandy’s Racing Inaugural Event, providing a call to 
action for breeders to nominate their pregnant mares to the program for foals of 2024. 

 
• $20,000 – To be used during the breeding seasons of 2023 and 2024 to promote and educate 

horsemen about the changes to the regulation 810 KAR 7:060. These ads, in industry trade 
publications, will be used to generate public interest and help to grow the Kentucky horse 
population by providing a call to action to breeders to register their Kentucky Bred horses so 
that they will be eligible to race for these funds. 

 

The KYQHPAA Development Fund Advisory Committee along with the KHRC staff recommend 
approval at this time. 

 

COMMISSION ACTION  

_____________ Approve  

_____________ Defer  

_____________ Deny  



  

Page | 95  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



  

Page | 96  
 

Andy Beshear 
GO V E R N OR       

Jacqueline Coleman 
L I E U T E N A N T  GO V E R N O R 

Ray A. Perry 
S E C R E T A R Y     

Jamie Eads 
E X E C U T IV E  D I R E C T O R  

Jonathan Rabinowitz 
C H A IR MA N 

 

 
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET 
Kentucky Horse Racing Commission                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B 

Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: (859) 246-2040 

Fax: (859) 246-2039                                                                                                                                     
TO: Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 

FROM: Drew Conners, Director, Incentives & Development, KHRC 

DATE April 18, 2023 

RE: 810 KAR 7:030 KENTUCKY THOROUGHBRED DEVELOPMENT FUND REGULATION CHANGE 
REQUEST 

 

The KTDF Advisory Committee met on April 5, 2023 and voted on proposed changes to 810 KAR 
7:030. The primary suggested amendments are as follows: 

• General maintenance of the regulation to comply with our current regulations and statutes. 
This includes removing obsolete definitions and adding certain helpful definitions, such as 
defining a “licensed association.” 
 

• Removal of obsolete language or duplication of language in other regulations and statutes. 
This includes ensuring that the regulation is consistent with its enabling statute, KRS 
230.400. 
 

• In Section 3, amending the regulation such that a surplus of KTDF money generated from 
live, simulcast and HHR  pari-mutuel wagering can be treated the same way by the 
licensed association.  

• In Section 3 (5), adding clarification language regarding advertising with KTDF Funds.   

All changes to the regulation are included in an LRC-compliant version of the regulation, which is 
attached to this memorandum.   

 
At this time the KTDF Advisory Committee along with the KHRC staff recommend approval. 

 
COMMITTEE ACTION  

_____________ Approve  

_____________ Defer  

_____________ Deny  



  

Page | 97  
 



  

Page | 98  
 



  

Page | 99  
 



  

Page | 100  
 



  

Page | 101  
 



  

Page | 102  
 



  

Page | 103  
 



  

Page | 104  
 



  

Page | 105  
 



  

Page | 106  
 



  

Page | 107  
 



  

Page | 108  
 

 



  

Page | 109  
 

Andy Beshear 
GO V E R N OR       

Jacqueline Coleman 
L I E U T E N A N T  GO V E R N O R 

Ray A. Perry 
S E C R E T A R Y     

Jamie Eads 
E X E C U T IV E  D I R E C T O R  

Jonathan Rabinowitz 
C H A IR MA N 

 

 
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET 
Kentucky Horse Racing Commission                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B 

Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: (859) 246-2040 

Fax: (859) 246-2039 
                                                                                                                                     

TO: Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 

FROM: Drew Conners, Director of Incentives & Development, KHRC 

DATE April 18, 2023 

RE: KENTUCKY THOROUGHBRED DEVELOPMENT FUND (KTDF) – REQUESTS TO TRANSFER 
FUNDS TO ELLIS PARK 

 

The Kentucky Thoroughbred Development Fund (KTDF) Advisory Committee met on April 5, 2023 
and approved the following KTDF transfers as follows: 
 

• Kentucky Downs’ request to transfer $1.75 million of KTDF monies to Ellis Park for use at 
their upcoming 2023 race meet. 

 
• Oak Grove’s request to transfer $1.1 million of KTDF monies to Ellis Park for use at their 

upcoming 2023 race meet. 
 

At this time, the Kentucky Thoroughbred Development Fund (KTDF) Advisory Committee along 
with the KHRC Staff recommend approval. 
 

COMMISSION ACTION  

_____________ Approve  

_____________ Defer  

_____________ Deny  

 

  



  

Page | 110  
 



  

Page | 111  
 

 



  

Page | 112  
 

Andy Beshear 
GO V E R N OR       

Jacqueline Coleman 
L I E U T E N A N T  GO V E R N O R 

Ray A. Perry 
S E C R E T A R Y     

Jamie Eads 
E X E C U T IV E  D I R E C T O R  

Jonathan Rabinowitz 
C H A IR MA N 

 

 
 

PUBL IC  P ROTECTIO N C ABI NET  
Kentucky Horse Racing Commission                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B 

Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: (859) 246-2040 

Fax: (859) 246-2039 
                                                                                                                                     

TO: Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 

FROM: Drew Conners, Director of Incentives & Development, KHRC 

DATE April 18, 2023 

RE: ELLIS PARK’S 2023 RACE MEET KTDF PURSE ALLOTMENT REQUEST 
 

On April 5, 2023 the KTDF Advisory Committee considered the following request from Ellis Park 
regarding its KTDF purse structure for their upcoming 2023 race meet.  Their meet will consist of 
24 racing days beginning on Friday, July 7th and ending on Sunday, August 27th.   
 
Ellis Park is proposing KTDF purses in the range of $3.7 – $4.4 million.  These projections are 
based on a $1.75 million dollar transfer from Kentucky Downs, a $1.1 million dollar transfer from 
Oak Grove and projected KTDF earnings of $1.3 million from pari-mutuel wagering on historical 
horse racing at Ellis Park. 
 
To encourage participation during the meet, Ellis Park will pay out KTDF purses through last place 
to all KTDF eligible horses. 
 
At this time, the KTDF Advisory Committee along with KHRC staff recommend approval. 
 

COMMISSION ACTION  

_____________ Approve  

_____________ Defer  

_____________ Deny  

  



  

Page | 113  
 



  

Page | 114  
 



  

Page | 115  
 



  

Page | 116  
 



  

Page | 117  
 



  

Page | 118  
 

 



  

Page | 119  
 

Andy Beshear 
GO V E R N OR       

Jacqueline Coleman 
L I E U T E N A N T  GO V E R N O R 

Ray A. Perry 
S E C R E T A R Y     

Jamie Eads 
E X E C U T IV E  D I R E C T O R  

Jonathan Rabinowitz 
C H A IR MA N 

 

 
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET 
Kentucky Horse Racing 

Commission                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B 

Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: (859) 246-2040 

Fax: (859) 246-2039 
                                                                                                                                     

TO: Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 

FROM: Drew Conners, Director of Incentives & Development, KHRC 

DATE April 18, 2023 

RE: KENTUCKY DOWNS’ 2023 RACE MEET KTDF PURSE ALLOTMENT AND ADVERTISING REQUEST 
 
On April 5, 2023 the KTDF Advisory Committee considered the following request from Kentucky 
Downs regarding its KTDF purse structure for their upcoming 2023 race meet.  Their meet will 
consist of 7 racing days beginning on Thursday, August 31st and ending on Wednesday 
September 13th.   
 
Kentucky Downs is proposing KTDF purses in the range of $10.1 – $11.1 million.  These 
projections are based on a projected KTDF earned balance of $14.1 million at the end of March 
2023 with the primary driver attributed to pari-mutuel wagering on historical horse racing at 
Kentucky Downs and Bowling Green. 
 
To encourage participation during the meet, Kentucky Downs will pay out KTDF purses through 
last place to all KTDF eligible horses. 
 
The Advisory Committee also approved a request from Kentucky Downs to advertise KTDF purses 
pursuant to 810 KAR 7:030.  The proposal that was considered and approved is almost identical to 
what they did last year.  
 
The KTDF Advisory Committee along with KHRC staff recommend approval at this time. 
 

COMMISSION ACTION  

_____________ Approve  

_____________ Defer  

_____________ Deny  



  

Page | 120  
 



  

Page | 121  
 



  

Page | 122  
 



  

Page | 123  
 



  

Page | 124  
 



  

Page | 125  
 



  

Page | 126  
 

 



  

Page | 127  
 

Andy Beshear 
GO V E R N OR       

Jacqueline Coleman 
L I E U T E N A N T  GO V E R N O R 

Ray A. Perry 
S E C R E T A R Y     

Jamie Eads 
E X E C U T IV E  D I R E C T O R  

Jonathan Rabinowitz 
C H A IR MA N 

 

 
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET 
Kentucky Horse Racing Commission                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B 

Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: (859) 246-2040 

Fax: (859) 246-2039 
                                                                                                                                     

TO: Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 

FROM: Drew Conners, Director of Incentives & Development, KHRC 

DATE April 18, 2023 

RE: CHURCHILL DOWNS’ 2023 KTDF ADVERTISING ALLOTMENT REQUEST 
 

On April 5, 2023 the KTDF Advisory Committee considered the following request from Churchill 
Downs regarding KTDF Adverting for 2023.  
 
The Advisory Committee approved the request pursuant to 810 KAR 7:030.   
 
The KTDF Advisory Committee along with KHRC staff recommend approval at this time. 
 

COMMISSION ACTION  

_____________ Approve  

_____________ Defer  

_____________ Deny  

 

  



  

Page | 128  
 



  

Page | 129  
 

 



  

Page | 130  
 

Andy Beshear 
GO V E R N OR       

Jacqueline Coleman 
L I E U T E N A N T  GO V E R N O R 

Ray A. Perry 
S E C R E T A R Y     

Jamie Eads 
E X E C U T IV E  D I R E C T O R  

Jonathan Rabinowitz 
C H A IR MA N 

 

 
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET 
Kentucky Horse Racing 

Commission                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B 

Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: (859) 246-2040 

Fax: (859) 246-2039 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

TO: Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 

FROM: Drew Conners, Director, Division of Incentives & Development 

DATE April 18, 2023 

RE: RATIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR JAMIE EADS’ APPROVAL OF CHURCHILL DOWNS’ 
BACKSIDE IMPROVEMENT FUND EXPENDITURE 

 

On March 16, 2023, KHRC received the following request for a Backside Improvement Fund 
expenditure from Churchill Downs. Churchill Downs barn roofs were in need of immediate repair 
due to the windstorms that impacted Kentucky in early March. Horses were scheduled to arrive 
on property in March and there was an immediate need to repair the barns without delaying the 
arrival of horses. Therefore, this request was approved by Executive Director Jamie Eads. 

KHRC staff confirms the projects meet the statutory requirements of KRS 230.3615 and 810 
KAR 7:010 and the funding is available. KHRC staff will inspect the areas again once the 
projects are complete. All invoices, photographs and communication will remain on file for 
Commission review. The KHBPA and KTA-KTOB approve this request. 

The KHRC staff recommends ratification of Executive Director Jamie Eads’ approval of 
expenditures of Backside Improvement Funds to repair barn roof damage at Churchill Downs. 
 

 

COMMISSION ACTION  

_____________ Approve  

_____________ Defer  

_____________ Deny  



  

Page | 131  
 



  

Page | 132  
 



  

Page | 133  
 



  

Page | 134  
 



  

Page | 135  
 



  

Page | 136  
 



  

Page | 137  
 



  

Page | 138  
 



  

Page | 139  
 

 



  

Page | 140  
 

Andy Beshear 
GO V E R N OR       

Jacqueline Coleman 
L I E U T E N A N T  GO V E R N O R 

Ray A. Perry 
S E C R E T A R Y     

Jamie Eads 
E X E C U T IV E  D I R E C T O R  

Jonathan Rabinowitz 
C H A IR MA N 

 

 
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET 
Kentucky Horse Racing Commission                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B 

Lexington, KY 40511 
Phone: (859) 246-2040 

Fax: (859) 246-2039 
                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                

TO: Kentucky Horse Racing Commission 

FROM: Patricia Cooksey, Presiding Judge, KHRC 

DATE April 18, 2023 

RE: KENTUCKY PROUD SERIES’ PROPOSED 2023 RACE MEET OFFICIALS 
 

By letters submitted to the Kentucky Horse Racing Commission, the Kentucky County Fair Boards 
request approval of the attached Rosters of Racing Officials scheduled to preside over the conduct 
of racing during the 2023 Kentucky Proud Harness meets on the dates approved by this 
Commission at the October 31, 2022 meeting. The Kentucky Proud Finals will be conducted on 
July 23, 2023 at The Red Mile and will employ the same race officials that are selected for that 
race meet.  Therefore, when the Commission is asked to approve The Red Mile race officials at 
the June meeting, that approval will also cover the Kentucky Proud Finals. Please be advised that 
race officials have been accredited by ROAP (Racing Officials Accreditation Program), all charters 
and starters have worked in these capacities in the past and will be licensed by the meet opening. 

 

Staff approval is recommended. 

 

 

COMMISSION ACTION  

_____________ Approve  

_____________ Defer  

_____________ Deny  

 
 
 
 
 



  

Page | 141  
 

Washington County Fair (Lebanon / Marion County Fairgrounds) Saturday May 27, 2023  
Presiding Judge – Patricia Cooksey  
Starter – Mike Titus  
Charter – Janice Lance  
Timer – Mike Dennison   
Photo Finish – Jamie Kearns  
Announcer – Rick Uppal  
  
Purchase District Fair (Mayfield / Graves County Fairgrounds) Saturday June 3, 2023  
 Presiding Judge – Patricia Cooksey  
Starter – Mike Titus  
Charter – Janice Lance  
Timer –   
Photo Finish – Jamie Kearns  
Announcer – Kent Cordy  
  
Ballard County Fair (LaCenter / Ballard County Fairgrounds) Saturday June 10, 2023  
Presiding Judge – Patricia Cooksey  
Starter – Mike Titus  
Charter – Janice Lance  
Timer – Oran Phillips  
Photo Finish – Jamie Kearns  
Announcer – Kurt Becker  
  
Marion County Fair (Lebanon / Marion County Fairgrounds) Wednesday June 28, 2023  
Presiding Judge – Patricia Cooksey  
Starter – Mike Titus  
Charter – Janice Lance  
Timer – Mike Dennison   
Photo Finish – Jamie Kearns  
Announcer – Rick Uppal  
  
Woodford County Fair (Lebanon / Marion County Fairgrounds) Wednesday July 5, 2023  
Presiding Judge – Patricia Cooksey  
Starter – Mike Titus  
Charter – Janice Lance  
Timer – Mike Dennison   
Photo Finish – Jamie Kearns  
Announcer – Rick Uppal  
   
Mercer County Fair (Lexington / The Red Mile) Sunday July 16, 2023  
 Presiding Judge – Patricia Cooksey  
Starter – Mike Moss  
Charter – Tina Seekman  
Timer – Tina Seekman or Travis Blauser  
Photo Finish – Tina Seekman or Travis Blauser  
Announcer – Rick Uppal  
 



Page | 142  
 

 

THOROUGHBRED RULINGS 



  

Page | 143  
 

 



  

Page | 144  
 

 
 

  



  

Page | 145  
 

 

 

STANDARDBRED RULINGS 



  

Page | 146  
 

 



  

Page | 147  
 

 



  

Page | 148  
 

 



  

Page | 149  
 

 
 

 

 

  



Page | 150  
 

 

VETERINARY DIVISION 



  

Page | 151  
 

 

 
  



Page | 152  
 

 



  

Page | 153  
 

 

 



  

Page | 154  
 

 
  



  

Page | 155  
 

 

 

PARI-MUTUEL WAGERING REPORTS  



  

Page | 156  
 

 



  

Page | 157  
 



  

Page | 158  
 

 


	PUBLIC HEARING AND PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
	A public hearing on this administrative regulation shall be held at 9:00 AM on ________, 2023 at 4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B, Lexington, KY 40511. Individuals interested in being heard at this hearing shall notify this agency in writing by fiv...
	Contact Person: Jennifer Wolsing
	Title: General Counsel
	Address: 4063 Iron Works Parkway, Building B, Lexington, KY 40511
	Phone: +1 (859) 246-2040
	Fax: +1 (859) 246-2039
	Email: jennifer.wolsing@ky.gov

	REGULATORY IMPACT ANALYSIS AND TIERING STATEMENT
	Regulation: 810 KAR 2:100
	Contact Person: Jennifer Wolsing
	Phone: +1 (859) 246-2040
	Email: jennifer.wolsing@ky.gov
	(1) Provide a brief summary of:
	(a) What this administrative regulation does:
	(b) The necessity of this administrative regulation:
	(c) How this administrative regulation conforms to the content of the authorizing statutes:
	(d) How this administrative regulation currently assists or will assist in the effective administration of the statutes:
	(2) If this is an amendment to an existing administrative regulation, provide a brief summary of:
	(a) How the amendment will change this existing administrative regulation:
	(b) The necessity of the amendment to this administrative regulation:
	(c) How the amendment conforms to the content of the authorizing statutes:
	(d) How the amendment will assist in the effective administration of the statutes: The amendment will assist in the effective administration of the statutes by providing incentives for stallion owners to stand their horses in Kentucky and breeders to ...
	(3) List the type and number of individuals, businesses, organizations, or state and local governments affected by this administrative regulation:
	(4) Provide an analysis of how the entities identified in the previous question will be impacted by either the implementation of this administrative regulation, if new, or by the change, if it is an amendment, including:
	(a) List the actions each of the regulated entities have to take to comply with this regulation or amendment:
	(b) In complying with this administrative regulation or amendment, how much will it cost each of the entities:
	(c) As a result of compliance, what benefits will accrue to the entities:
	(5) Provide an estimate of how much it will cost the administrative body to implement this administrative regulation:
	(a) Initially:
	(b) On a continuing basis:
	(6) What is the source of the funding to be used for the implementation and enforcement of this administrative regulation:
	(7) Provide an assessment of whether an increase in fees or funding will be necessary to implement this administrative regulation, if new, or by the change if it is an amendment:
	(8) State whether or not this administrative regulation established any fees or directly or indirectly increased any fees:
	(9) TIERING: Is tiering applied? Explain why or why not.

	FISCAL NOTE ON STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT
	Regulation: 810 KAR 2:100
	Contact Person: Jennifer Wolsing
	Phone: +1 (859) 246-2040
	Email: jennifer.wolsing@ky.gov
	(1) What units, parts or divisions of state or local government (including cities, counties, fire departments, or school districts) will be impacted by this administrative regulation?   The Kentucky Horse Racing Commission will be impacted by this adm...
	(2) Identify each state or federal statute or federal regulation that requires or authorizes the action taken by the administrative regulation.
	(3) Estimate the effect of this administrative regulation on the expenditures and revenues of a state or local government agency (including cities, counties, fire departments, or school districts) for the first full year the administrative regulation ...
	(a) How much revenue will this administrative regulation generate for the state or local government (including cities, counties, fire departments, or school districts) for the first year?
	(b) How much revenue will this administrative regulation generate for the state or local government (including cities, counties, fire departments, or school districts) for subsequent years?
	(c) How much will it cost to administer this program for the first year?
	(d) How much will it cost to administer this program for subsequent years?
	Note: If specific dollar estimates cannot be determined, provide a brief narrative to explain the fiscal impact of the administrative regulation.
	Revenues (+/-):   Neutral
	Expenditures (+/-):   Neutral
	Other Explanation:   None


